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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattormmeys.com)]

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 9:25 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: roaxley@a-mproperties.com; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 070416-WS,; Plantation Landings, Ltd.'s Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in Polk

County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Defer Rate Determination).ltr.04-21-2008(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: 407-830-6331
Fax: 407- 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 070416-WS; Application of Plantation Landings, Ltd. for Staff Assisted Rate Case in Polk County, Florida -
Filing letter to defer the implementation of the rate increase until lanuary 1, 2009.

c. Plantation Landings, Ltd.
d. 1 page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk — 1 page.
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E-FILE

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 070416-WS; Plantation Landings, Ltd.’s Application for Staff Assisted
Rate Case in Polk County, Florida
Qur File No.: 42037.01

Pear Ms. Cole:

Although the Utility must have the rate determination by August 2008, it would like
to defer the implementation of the rate increase until January 1, 2009.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/tlc
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Ron Baxley (w/enclosure) (via email)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosure) (via email)
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